# Shelly Cantrell

### 10+ years EMERGENCY ROOM experience!

Center, TX 75935 shellyhugheswells@gmail.com +1 936 275 7311

Seeking Full-time employment where I can utilize my 14+ years of nursing experience, with 10+ years of ER nursing. I take pride in offering high quality, compassionate patient care and contributing as an active team member, always available to my coworkers. I strive to maintain my personal priorities of patient safety and patient/family satisfaction.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

### **Emergency Room Nurse**

Angels - Humble, TX September 2021 to Present

Angels crisis travel assignment. ER

### Staff RN/ Charge Nurse

HCA Healthcare Kingwood Pediatric Emergency Room August 2018 to September 2021

See resumé!

### **Per Diem RN Emergency Room**

Contra Costa County Regional Medical Center April 2018 to July 2019

### Staff RN Emergency Room/ Charge Nurse

CHI St. Luke's Health San Augustine October 2011 to March 2018

#### Staff RN Field Nurse/ Supervising LVN/CNA's

Texas Home Health March 2009 to July 2011

# Staff RN Med-surg/ Pediatrics with Occasional Charge Nurse Duties

Nacogdoches Medical Center January 2008 to March 2009

### Education

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Stephen F. Austin State University 2007

# **Nursing Licenses**

# RN

Expires: July 2023

State: TX

# Skills

- Nursing
- Triage
- Epic
- Cerner

# Certifications and Licenses

# **ENPC**

Present

# **PALS**

Present

# **BLS/CPR**

Present

# **TNCC**

Present

### **ACLS**

Present

# CPI

Present